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MEMORANDUM
TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: September 4, 2024
FROM: Kristina Serezhenkov, Regulations RE: Remove Batch Limit for
Specialist Tracking

This project was opened at the June 2024 Board meeting. The attached regulations draft is
for board discussion. It proposes to amend:

3 AAC 306.435(a)(3). Marijuana inventory tracking system.
This is amended to remove any limit on how large a batch of clones or cuttings must be for
tracking purposes

Options for the board:

e Move to approve and send to Law for initial review and (with Law’s approval) subsequent
public comment

e Move to amend and then send to Law for initial review and (with Law’s approval)
subsequent public comment

e Move to send back to staff for more work

e Table the regulations project

e Close the regulations project
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(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED

AND BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.)

3 AAC 306.435(a)(3) [is amended to read: \

(3) assign a plant batch name or number to each batch of clones or cuttings[; A
BATCH MAY NOT CONSIST OF MORE THAN 50 CLONES OR CUTTINGS].

(Eff. 2/21/2016, Register 217; am 03/13/2020, Register 233; am 1/22/2023, Register 245; am

8/16/2024, Register 251; am / / , Register )
Authority:  AS 17.38.010 AS 17.38.150 AS 17.38.200
AS 17.38.070 AS 17.38.190 AS 17.38.900

AS 17.38.121

~| Commented [KRS1]: Marijuana inventory

tracking system.
a) A marijuana cultivation facility
shall.....




